



Parent Council Agenda
24/09/2018
6.30 - 8.30 pm



	Item	Lead	Purpose	Outcome	Time limit	Running time
1	Apologies and AOCB	LO			5	
2	Agree Previous Minutes	LO			5	10
3	Review actions not included in agenda	LO			10	20
4	Communication Methods	MT	Explore communication methods . Agree clear ways which PC communicate between PC and with Parent forum, including when email too slow and fast response required.	Agree best methods	10	30
5	School Improvement Plan (to include parental engagement) Connect SIP evening 14/11	SH	Understand what is on it and how PC can support	Identify next steps to support. Identify who can go to SIP info evening on 14th Nov	15	45
6	Pupil Council engagement	SH	Hear what their plans are	Consider support	10	55
7	Parent Council Funds a. Protocol	LO	Protocol is still being worked on and will be out for next meeting	SH, AB and LO to meet on 1/10.	5	1hr

	b. Spending priorities until Feb 19 ** see below		Review of spending for rest of '18.	Clear about spending priorities	15	1hr 15
8	Fundraising update	KIK DS KD LO	Update on Rocket Fund Other Funds Landfill Kiltwalk Christmas Fair	Agree roles and next steps	15	1hr 30
9	Christmas and Summer Disco	KD	Update from KD	Agree next steps	5	1hr 35
10	Big Conversation	SH	Share Stirling Council plans for engagement	Awareness raised. Parent action encouraged	5	1hr 40
11	Health and Wellbeing update	SH	Stirling Council's approach to sanitary protection	Awareness raised of facilities in place	3	1hr 43
12	Constitution Updates	MT	Include ability for PC members to join during year. Clear process for including members at AGM when not present.	Clearer/more flexible for our needs. This would require formal process to update. Agree working party.	5	1hr 48
13	Digital Classroom	MT	Awareness of S1 getting chromebooks and using google classroom, this is now being used in P7 as well	Information and can we also use this? Understand purpose	3	1 hr 51
14	Shoe Box appeal	LO	Church are linking with Blythswood.	Agreement about shoe boxes and	5	1hr 56

			Does School also wish to get involved? Blythswood or Rotary	which cause		
15	PC shed roof leak	KT			5	2hr 1
16	Date of next meeting and agree back to 'usual' agenda	LO		Date agreed	3	2hr 4

For information:

The Church has bought the license to 'SongsforLife' for the school to access as required. This is the 'Fischy Music' website that offers many songs to support emotional wellbeing and RE teaching.

DDT Windfarm application in Friday 14th. Thank you Karen!

Waitrose 'tokens' accepted us for October - spread the word!

Consider joining Connect for information and support <https://connect.scot/>

'Dunblane Allsorts' Additional Support Needs Parent Support Group - coming soon to Dunblane! Think about if you would like to be a rep for PC

Parental Engagement - KK and LO still to action survey.

****February 2018 - February 2019 PC Spending**

Already agreed:

P7 trip to Dalguise (subsidy for current P6s) c. £520 (£40 per child, P6 has 13 children assumes all go)

17/18 P7 trophy

17/18 P7 trophy engraving c. 125

17/18 P7 leaving gifts

Mathletics licence c.£400 (in the past we have used the Stirling Council money given via the school for PC expenses) - every 3 years so when next due?

Penguin stand c.£100

Nursery baking money £200

Oven c.£

Playground review - this has been superseded by the Windfarm bid - did GB and JK meet and agree Children's priorities? Inform fund applications below.

Other expected spending - to be agreed:

18/19 Pantomime buses c.£450

18/19 Christmas party food c.£75

18/19 P7 trophy engraving c. £170

18/19 P7 leaving gifts c. £150

18/19 Trips / transport c. £

School Show licences /costumes c. £

SIP ideas

Pupil Council ideas

NB c. £1365 of spend already above

Saving for:

Smartboards

Fund applications in for:

Improving the Playground